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Trupti Dalvi

From: Darshan Chheda
Sent: 05 November 2024 15:05
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Prakash Mistry; Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: Re: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen - Equipment BOQ and shop drawings for Safal upload
Attachments: restaurant_manuale.pdf

Dear Trupti, 
 
Below are the details as per your request. 
 
Pasta Maker - Make Imperia, Model - Restaurant. 
Geyser - Make : Racold, Model - 35ltrs. 
 
Attached is the catalogue of Pasta Maker for your reference. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 05 November 2024 11:54 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen - Equipment BOQ and shop drawings for Safal upload  
  
Dear Darshan/Prakash 
  
Please share the details as per trail mail. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2024 18:34 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen - Equipment BOQ and shop drawings for Safal upload 
  
Dear Irfan sir, 
  
Kindly provide required details to upload PR for Equipment –  
  



2

MK - 
25 

Pasta Makers Standard  1 MODEL NO ???/ 

EXT1 Water Boiler (Geyser) 35 Lits. Capacity 1 MODEL NO??? 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 17:29 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen - Equipment BOQ and shop drawings for Safal upload 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Trupti 
  
Please find attached LKO-T3-Irish house kitchen equipment BOQ & shop drawings for Safal upload. 
  
Request you to do the needful and confirm once done. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 12:46 
To: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Corrections in Irish House - Lucknow 
  
Dear Amit Sir, 
  
Thanks for sharing the shop drawings. 
  
Dear Irfan Sir, 
  
All shop drawings are good to go from our end. Kindly proceed with the Equipment list and Shop drawings for safal upload. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
  

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> 
Sent: 30 October 2024 08:32 
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To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Corrections in Irish House - Lucknow  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
 
 
Hi! Darshan 
  
Request to find attached Complete Set for your perusal. 
  
  
  
  
Warm Regards 
Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 
9920141007 
  
  
Commercial Kitchen Designers. 
  
  

 
  
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any 
attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 
  
  
On Mon, Oct 28, 2024 at 10:51 AM Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Amit Sir, 
  
We are awaiting shop drawings for further process of procurement. 
  
Kindly share the same by today EOD. 
  
Hope above is in order. 
  
Feel free to contact for any clarifications. 
  
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
Sent: 25 October 2024 09:59 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Corrections in Irish House - Lucknow  
  
Dear Amit 
  
Need the shop drawings on priority basis for further uploading of Safal to avoid delay in ordering. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 24 October 2024 15:48 
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
  
As discussed over the phone call, Equipment BOQ is good to go. 
  
Kindly provide the Fabricated Equipment shop drawings to proceed further. 
  
  
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
Sent: 24 October 2024 15:00 
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
  
Request to find the revised BOQ for your perusal. Also find my comments 
  
MK-04 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Should have 2 OHS in BOQ.Details Added In the BOQ 
MK-05 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Should have 2 OHS in BOQ. Details Added in the BOQ 
MK-10 - Deep Fat Fryer  - To have Work Table with table top Deep fryer (Bought out). Irish Team uses Standard Self standing G/N pan Deep Fat fryer 8 Litres capacity 
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MK-14 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Depth of the equipment should be 750mm. Have changed the width to 700 mm 
MK-17 - Salamander - To be boughtout Model. Standard 1/1 GN pan model wall mounted 
MK-19 & MK-20 - 2 Door Vertical Freezers (Bluestar Models RF2D550N) . Have changed it to Blue Star . not used this model as this non G/N pan compatible Freezer 
MK-25 - Pasta Maker (Make & Model). Will share the details shortly 
DW-02 - Should be Undercounter Dishwasher (Electrolux/Washmatic). Along with Accesories. Done 
DW-04 - Wall shelf to be checked as there is pre-rinse in Sink Unit. Attached standard Elevation 
  
  
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
  
  
On Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 11:38 AM Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Amit Sir, 
  
Hope you are doing well !! 
  
As per the trail mail, kindly share the revised equipment list. 
  
  
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
Sent: 22 October 2024 12:03 
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
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Hi ! Darshan 
  
Request today’s day . Will share the same tomorrow first thing in morning  
 
 
Regards 
 
Amit 
  
  
On Tue, 22 Oct 2024 at 10:33 AM, Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Amit sir, 
  
Awaiting revised Equipment list with corrections. 
  
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
Sent: 18 October 2024 15:08 
To: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Corrections in Irish House - Lucknow  
  
Hii Amit Sir, 
  
Please find the below corrections to be made in Equipment list. 
  
MK-04 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Should have 2 OHS in BOQ. 
MK-05 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Should have 2 OHS in BOQ. 
MK-10 - Deep Fat Fryer  - To have Work Table with table top Deep fryer (Bought out). 
MK-14 - 2 Door U/c Ref with CBM - Depth of the equipment should be 750mm. 
MK-17 - Salamander - To be boughtout Model. 
MK-19 & MK-20 - 2 Door Vertical Freezers (Bluestar Models RF2D550N) 
MK-25 - Pasta Maker (Make & Model). 
DW-02 - Should be Undercounter Dishwasher (Electrolux/Washmatic). Along with Accesories. 
DW-04 - Wall shelf to be checked as there is pre-rinse in Sink Unit. 
  
Please check if Ice machine is required inside the kitchen. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
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